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From: svesmarimbi
Sent:  2/6/2010 12:58:28 AM
To: SMART Core

Subject: IR~ JFOREIGN INTELLIGENCE SERVICE AND HAQQANI NETWORK INVOLVEMENT IN THE 30

" DECEMBER 2008 SUICIDE ATTACK ON FOB CHAPMAN (U).
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From: I - | 3024(i)
Action: DIA WASHINGTON DCRroUTINE
Captions: RO
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(b)1).1.4 (c)

SUMMARY: (U} SEE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, TEXT PARAGRAPH 1, BELCW.

TEXT: 1, =tS=iie. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, PAKISTAN INTER-SERVICES
INTELLIGENCE DIRECTORATE AND HAQCANI NETWORK INVOLVEMENT IN THE 30
DECEMBER 20309 SUTCIDE ATTACK ON FORWARD OPERATING EBASE CHAPMAN.

1.4 {c) Non Responsive

(b)(3):10

USC 424,(b)
(3):50 USC™
3024(j)

B B YAk LA

4. [(S=i¥By DURING DISCUSSIONS AT AN UNKNCWN DATE BETWEEN HACCANT,
SALAR, AND BN UNIDENTIFIED ISID OFFICER CR OFFICERS, HAQQANI AND
SALAR WERE PROVIDED 200, 000,00 USD TO ENABLE THE ATTACK ON CHAPMAN,
HAQQANT PRQVIDED THE MONEY TO SALAR WHQ THEN COMMUNICATED THE
PLANNTNG DETAILS TO MULLAWT (¢SAKH)). SAKH THEN CONTACTED

( (ARGHAWAN) }, AFGHAN BQRDER COMMANDER OF THE KHOWST PROVINCIAL FORCE.
ARGHAWAN WAS PROMISED 100,000.00 USD BY SALAR FOR HIS ASSISTANCE TOC
ENABLE A SUICIDE MISSION BY AN UNNAMED JORDANIAN NATIONAL. FOLLOWING
THE ATTACK, SALAR WAS BELIEVED TO HAVE KEPT THE 100,000.00 USD
PROMISED TO ARGHAWAN BECAUSE ARGHAWAN DIED DURING THE SUICIDE ATTACK.

©)(1).(6)(3).10 USC 424.1.4 (c)
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{b)(3):10 USC 424

3. (U) ALL NAMES AND TRANSLATIONS WERE OBTAINED THROUGH THE USE OF AN
INTERPRETER. ALL NAMES AND PLACES ARE SPELLED PHONETLCALLY.

4, (U} GEOGRAPHIC COQORDINATES WERE EXTRACTED FRCM FALCON VIEW
SOFTWARE VERSION 3.3.0 AND NGA GNS SERRCH TOCL.

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)

5. (D)
(b)(3):10
» USC 424,(b)

PAGE 4 Rt R b , (3)50 USC
(6)(3):10 3024()
USC 474~
(b)(3):50
USC 403-1(i)

WARNING: (U) REFORT—CIHASSE-RyEi-

PR HEMAN-,

Derived From: BH-SEE302060—

Declassify on: AFTHUNAN

Info:
(b)(3):50
USC 3074() — e S S

DR USJFCOM NORFOLK VAROUTINE ; CDR USPACOM HONOLULU HIROUTINE ;
bysyso B CIA WASHINGTON DCROUTINE ;
USC 3024() CIA WASHINGTON DCROUTINE ; CIA WASHINGTON DCROUTINE ;
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(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i) LOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DCROUTINE ;
(b)(3).50 USC 3024())
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(j) [NGA NAVY YARD WASHINGTON DC
(0)(3):50 USC 3024())
; SAFE WASHINGTON DCROUTINE ; WASHINGTON DC, SECDEFROUTINE ;
WASHDC, SECSTATERouTiNE ;| (0)(3):50 USC 3024()) |
[(£)(3):50 USC 3024(i) |
USCENTCOM [CEN MACDILL AFB FLROUTINE ;
' USCENTCOM ICEN MACDILL AFB FLroutive ; [(D)(3):10 USC 424
(b)(3) [(b)(3):10 USC 424 |ussocom___— MACDILL AFB FLroUTME; (b)(3):50
R — UsSsocoMl-— UTINE usC 3024
S0USC3024()) | USSTRATCOM].. FFUTT AFB NEROUTINE
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